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Ur. Johwr vou Reumann

The Institute for /dvaiced Etudy
Princeton University .
Princeton. Kew Jersey

Dear Dr. von Nevsmnnt

After copferring with Dr. Cairna, Cholrmen of the
Haticoal Seeuwrity Agency Belentific Advisory Deard (NSASAB),
Dr. Robertaan, and Ir. Wilks, it would that tie most
suitable dates rfor (s uext Board meeting be Tuesday
and Vedvesdsy, 20-21 lpril 1gsh. ‘

The agenda for the meeting will probably be sent to
you latay. At this time, however, I would appreciate your
advising me of any items you would like placed on the agenda.

- I hops you will find yourself ia position to atterd the
Board meeting and prospilly upom receipt of affirmative infor-
wation, Iwinugmmsudxonmvelardcr_s, if required.

Sincerely,

WILLIAM P. FRIEDMAN
Expcutive Cecretary
RSA Seieptifis dvisory Board

cc: AG
c/s :
5/a88T (Mr. W.F. Friedman)

M/R: Invitation to 20-21 April 1954 NSASAB meeting.
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